TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., January 11, 2022.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on December 14, 2021. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Chief Susie Snyder not present due to illness. Assistant Chief of Police Nolan Noel reported they are working on an ordinance for motorized bikes.

Maintenance Supervisor Nina Snyder reported they will be painting fire hydrants silver. Next week generator for water tower should be installed.

On motion of Keith Ardoin and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to adopt a resolution "Municipal Water Pollution Prevention Resolution". The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to adopt a proclamation "School Choice Week" from January 23rd to 29th, 2022. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Mayor Snyder reported that Joey Melancon will use Nall Park for is car show on April 23, 2022. Joey will use the park on April 22nd to prepare and April 24th for clean-up. Joey will have security, pick up liter, and the Fire District #1 will use the concession stand. Joey will be required to have a million dollar insurance policy naming the town on the policy. At the next town meeting the Council and Mayor will review a policy for Nall Park and take action on this policy.

On public comment, Nina Snyder reported the fencing around the splash pad is broken and needs to be fixed. Mayor Snyder said to get with Jason Satterly about building a better fence around the splash pad.

On announcements Mayor Snyder informed the Council about the Mid Winter Conference and if they wanted to go, get with Suzanne Belleau.

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS January 11, 2022

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:

Carroll Snyder, Mayor

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk

I, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz Springs, held January 11, 2022.

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk